Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED
February 21, 2022

Memo

—
To: City Council Members

From: Mayor J. Allen Joines

PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager

Date: February 21, 2022

Re: Recommendation for Appointments to Boards and Commissions

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the City-County Planning Board:

Mo McRae (1/f) who resides at 715 South Green Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. McRae is a
Development Analyst for KCG Development. Her term will expire February 2026.

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Public Art Commission:

Marvette Pratt Aldrich (b/f) who resides at 1617 Kesteven Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Ms.
Aldrich is an Art Professor at NC A&T State University. Her term will expire December 2025.

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Urban Food Policy Council:

Michael Banner (b/m) who resides at 515 North Jackson Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Mr.
Banner is an Urban Farmet/Social Entrepreneur with Island CultureZ. His term will expire September
2024.




